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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #26-0118   
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Rickelle Williams, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 3, 2026 
 
TITLE: Presentation of the City of Fort Lauderdale Grant Program Update – Office 

of Management and Budget (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 
 

 
Staff will present an overview of the City of Fort Lauderdale’s Grant Program. The City of 
Fort Lauderdale continues to seek grants that align with and support the goals of the City 
Commission’s Annual Commission Priorities, the City’s Strategic Plan, and the City’s 
Vision Plan.  
 
In Fiscal Year (FY) 2025, the City was awarded thirty-five (35) grants with a total value of 
over $20.5 million. Full details on the grant applications submitted and grants awarded in 
FY 2025 can be found in the FY 2025 Grants Summary – Year in Review (Exhibit 2).  
 
Attachments  
Exhibit 1 – City of Fort Lauderdale Grant Program Presentation 
Exhibit 2 – Fiscal Year 2025 Grants Summary – Year in Review 
 

 
Prepared by:   Tamieka McGibbon, Principal Budget and Management Analyst 
  
Department Director:   Laura Reece, Office of Management and Budget 


